
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: JXH0502 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE OF ADDENDUM: September 12th, 2014 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the solicitation and responses to 
vendor questions below. In addition incorporated as an attachment is the attendance sheet from 
the pre-proposal conference held on September 3, 2014. 

 
 

Questions and Answers 
  

1. What is the required amount of professional liability insurance   
 
Response: As reference is section 0400 of the RFP solicitation the minimum limit of Professional 
Liability Insurance is $1,000,000. 

                
2. Is there anything precluding firms who are already doing business with the City from submitting a 

proposal? 
 
Response: No. 
 

3. For local business preference, does that mean staff needs to be located in the City of Austin or the 
headquarters? 

 
Response: Section 0605: Local Business Presence Identification 
A firm (Offeror or Subcontractor) is considered to have a Local Business Presence if the firm is 
headquartered in the Austin Corporate City Limits, or has a branch office located in the Austin 
Corporate City Limits in operation for the last five (5) years. The City defines headquarters as the 
administrative center where most of the important functions and full responsibility for managing and 
coordinating the business activities of the firm are located. The City defines branch office as a smaller, 
remotely located office that is separate from a firm’s headquarters that offers the services requested 
and required under this solicitation. 
 

4. Are we requiring a GASB51 breakdown of the project costing? 
 

Response: No 
  

5. Will copies of the older plans referenced be posted?  
 
Response: Yes they will be posted.  
 
 

6.  No page limits were listed in the proposal in terms of response. Are there page limits?  
 
Response: No page limits but it is expected that the responder will use appropriate judgment.  

 
7. Is there a handheld computer component expected?  



Response: Yes the department is very interested in mobile technologies and handheld computers are 
expected to be a key component of the next plan.  
 

8.  Does the City have a preference for software solutions recommended? 
 
Response: Yes. It prefers that Enterprise applications already in use at the City be leveraged first, 
COTS packages be employed second and custom programming as a last resort.  
 

9. Will cloud computing solutions be an option?  
 
Response: Yes. 

 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 
 
APPROVED BY:            Jonathan Harris                      . 
      Jonathan Harris, Senior Buyer Specialist 
       Purchasing Office, 512-974-1771 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
PROPOSAL OR PRIOR TO PROPOSAL CLOSING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
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